Jennifer Swokowski

From: Eric Sitkiewitz - D6

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 11:48 AM

To: Jenny Tegen

Cc: Jennifer Swokowski; Mackenzie Reed

Subject: Re: PLEASE RESPOND: Brix Extension of Premise for THIS FRIDAY
Categories: Printed

| approve and don’t see any issue.

Eric J. Sitkiewitz

Alderperson District 6
City of Manitowoc
900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220

esitkiewitz@manitowoc.org
Phone (920) 686-1324

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 20, 2023, at 11:42 AM, Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Good morning President Sitkiewitz.

Please find attached a request for an extension of premise from Brix. They’d like to a have a table out
this Friday, June 239, to serve drinks during the car show.

Would you approve this extension to be issued now, and then go to Council in July?

Thank you,
Jenny
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The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
identified above. If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading,



distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

<2023 EXT OF PREMISE - BRIX 6.23.23.pdf>



